

From: Ernest Labbe

To: Jose Trevino

Date: January 05, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0608-EX-ST-2009

---

Message:

Through Google Maps I was able to find that the Latitude and Longitude of the Las Vega Convention Center is:

Lat / Long: 36.130457,-115.15264

The actual street address is:

3150 Paradise Rd

Las Vegas, NV 89109

The other request was to specify the Emission Designators. Can you please clarify how this information is generated? I took a look at the specific area in the form however there was no clear indication in any information I could read associated with the FCC information that was clear cut enough for me to provide an answer.

Ernie Labbe